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BID 21-016 RA – Reusable Sublimated Face Masks 
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8/18/2020 
 

1. The spec of the cotton masks mentions sublimation.  Unfortunately cotton cannot be 
sublimated.  The sublimation process is only possible when there is some polyester content in 
the fabric.  Typically cotton is dyed to provide coloring.  Is dyed cotton acceptable? 
 
(Response)  These are cloth masks that are not medical grade.  Send in your specifications for 
consideration. 
 

2. Are the cotton masks to be blank?  It seems from the bid specs that no mention of imprint is 
listed for those? 
(Response)  yes, they blank 
 

3. You have standard sizing shown for both adult and youth masks.  Does the sizing comprise 
just the mask portion?  Or does it include the earloops too? 
 
(Response)  Both, please review specifications.  

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WITH SUBMITTED PROPOSAL:    
Addenda not signed and returned may consider the RFP non-responsive and may be rejected.  
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